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Notice of Application for Amendment to Meliadine Mine water licence 2AM-MEL1631

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

To: Jamie Quesnel <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>, Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>, Jennifer Range
<jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc:

Bcc: distro-2am-mel@nwb-oen.ca

Date: Wed, 29 May 2024 11:04:53 -0600

Subject: Re: Notice of Application for Amendment to Meliadine Mine water licence 2AM-MEL1631

Good morning,

Please find attached Final Agenda for the upcoming technical meeting and pre-hearing conference. Also attached are all
presentations submitted for this meeting. The Nunavut Water Board Inuktitut Agenda and Presentation will be distributed shortly.

Regards,

Richard
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On Thu, May 16, 2024 at 10:32 AM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:
Good morning,

Please find attached draft agenda for the upcoming technical meeting and pre-hearing conference for amendment application for
water licence 2AM-MEL1631.

The next steps are:
 May 24, 2024 Submission of Applicant’s and Interveners’ presentations for the proposed technical meeting(including

translated versions). Confirmation of attendance and receipt of draft agenda.
* May 29, 2024 Circulation of final agenda for the Technical Meeting / Pre-Hearing Conference.

Regards,

Richard
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On Mon, May 13, 2024 at 10:36 AM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:
Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt May 10, 2024 of Agnico Eagles Response to technical review comments, they
can be found at the link below:

The next steps are:

* May 16, 2024 Circulation of draft Agenda

* May 24, 2024 Submission of Applicant’s and Interveners’ presentations for the proposed technical meeting (including
translated versions). Confirmation of attendance and receipt of draft agenda.

e May 29, 2024 Circulation of final agenda for the Technical Meeting / Pre-Hearing Conference.

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING %20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MEL1631%20Agnico/2%20ADMIN/4%
20HEARINGS/1%20PREHEARING/2024%20Amendment

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If you
are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application. We have been recommending the
FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application. A link can be found below:
https://filezilla-project.org/

Regards,

Richard
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On Mon, Apr 29, 2024 at 9:58 AM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:
Good morning,

Please find attached technical review comments:
The next step preceding technical meeting are as follows:

¢ May 10, 2024 Applicant to provide response(s) to technical review comments. Parties given an opportunity to review
responses from the Applicant.
* May 16, 2024 Circulation of draft Agenda

e May 24, 2024 Submission of Applicant’s and Interveners’ presentations for the proposed technical meeting (including
translated versions). Confirmation of attendance and receipt of draft agenda.
¢ May 29, 2024 Circulation of final agenda for the Technical Meeting / Pre-Hearing Conference.

Regards,

Richard
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On Tue, Mar 26, 2024 at 1:49 PM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:
Good afternoon,
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Please see attached for Notice of Amendment to Type A Water Licence No: 2AM-MEL 1631 for the Meliadine Mine Project;
Amendment Application by Agnico Eagle Mines Limited.

The next step preceding technical meeting are as follows:

* March 26, 2024 Commencement of the technical review period; parties are asked to provide their technical review
comments to the Board

* April 26, 2024 Submission of technical review comments and representations to the Board.

« May 10, 2024 Applicant to provide response(s) to technical review comments. Parties given an opportunity to
review responses from the Applicant.

* May 16, 2024 Circulation of draft Agenda

* May 24, 2024 Submission of Applicant’s and Interveners’ presentations for the proposed technical meeting
(including translated versions). Confirmation of attendance and receipt of draft agenda.

¢ May 29, 2024 Circulation of final agenda for the Technical Meeting / Pre-Hearing Conference.

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If
you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application. We have been

recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application. A link can be
found below:

https://filezilla-project.org/
Regards,

Richard
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